
From:                                 Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Sent:                                  31 March 2025 09:58:40 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Steven King" <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of 
Turners Hill Road Crawley Down, West Sussex

Steve, please see below  - I trust that assists. 
 

Original plan Revised plan 
North of Huntsland  
  
1314 SK001-02 V14 
APPLICATION SITE Illustrative Masterplan 
North - 150 units 

1314 SK001-02 V16 
APPLICATION SITE Illustrative Masterplan 
North - 150 units 

1314 SK001 V15 
STUDY AREA Comprehensive Illustrative 
Masterplan - 350 units 

1314 SK001 V17 
STUDY AREA Comprehensive Illustrative 
Masterplan - 350 units 

009-04B Land West of Turners Hill Road and 
North of Huntsland Parameter Plan - Access 
and Movement 

009-04C Land West of Turners Hill Road and 
North of Huntsland Parameter Plan - Access 
and Movement 

- 1314 SK001-03 V2 
Summary of key changes -STUDY AREA 
Comprehensive Illustrative Masterplan 

- 012 Alternative Care Locations 
CD - 1.6 Illustrative Landscape Masterplan 
(rev 02) within Part 4 of 4 of the LVA 

1.6 Illustrative Landscape Masterplan (rev 
05) within Part 4 of 4 of the LVA addendum 

Appendix C (assessment Tables within Part 1 
of 4 of the LVA) 

Appendix C (assessment Tables within Part 1 
of 4 of the submitted LVA Addendum 

South of Huntsland  
  
1314 SK001-01 V14 
APPLICATION SITE Illustrative Masterplan 
South - 200 units 

1314 SK001-01 V16 
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

008-04C Land West of Turners Hill Road and 
South of Huntsland Parameter Plan - Access 
and Movement 

008-04F Land West of Turners Hill Road and 
South of Huntsland Parameter Plan - Access 
and Movement 

- 1314 SK001-03 V2 
Summary of key changes -STUDY AREA 
Comprehensive Illustrative Masterplan 

CD-1.6 - Illustrative Landscape Masterplan 
(rev 02) within Part 5 of 5 of the LVA 
 

CD-1.6 Illustrative Landscape Masterplan 
(rev 05) within Part 5 of 5 of the LVA 
Addendum 

Appendix C (assessment Tables within Part 1 
of 5 of the LVA) 

Appendix C (assessment Tables within Part 1 
of 5 of the submitted LVA Addendum 

 



 
Kind Regards 
Judith 
 
Judith Ashton Associates 
Telephone: 01580 230900 
Mobile: 07709 406 528 
Email:- judith@judithashton.co.uk
This email is confidential, and may be legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, do 
not copy, use or disclose its content, but contact the sender immediately.
Whilst we run anti-virus software on all Internet emails we are not liable for any loss or damage 
sustained as a result of software viruses.  The recipient is advised to run their own anti-virus 
software.
 
From: Steven King <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 27 March 2025 15:39
To: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Cc: ian.gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk; Eleanor Harman <eleanor.harman@westsussex.gov.uk>; Van Laun, 
Jordan <Jordan.VanLaun@wates.co.uk>; Holly Rush <Holly.Rush@wates.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of Turners Hill Road 
Crawley Down, West Sussex
 
Hi Judith 
 
Thanks for this additional information. I will add it to the files. 
 
For clarity, is it possible to have a list of the plans that are superseded by this new information 
please. 
 
Thanks 
 
Steve 
 
 
Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI 
Team Leader, Major Development 
Development Management   
01444 477556 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
 
 
 
From: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 March 2025 12:51
To: Steven King <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: ian.gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk; Eleanor Harman <eleanor.harman@westsussex.gov.uk>; Van Laun, 
Jordan <Jordan.VanLaun@wates.co.uk>; Holly Rush <Holly.Rush@wates.co.uk>
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csteven.king%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc5a44a3728f14451273908dd70323d97%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638790083303069791%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Lx%2FIQ09jDIqa3JTuXPPxKEVvh6JAQyZf6cKLpo9d1L0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:judith@judithashton.co.uk
mailto:steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:ian.gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:eleanor.harman@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Jordan.VanLaun@wates.co.uk
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Subject: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of Turners Hill Road 
Crawley Down, West Sussex
 
Steve further to recent discussions about the above, please find below a drop box link to 
addendum reports and amended parameter plans, landscape strategy plan and illustrative 
masterplan which seek to address the comments received from WSCC Highways, the LLFA, 
and your urban design, conservation, and landscape officers. As discussed, a separate updated 
BNG report and response to your ecological consultants is to be submitted under separate 
cover.
https://www.dropbox.com/t/AZ8pe6EhcwAQlcVC 
  
For ease the drop box contains two files – one for the applications on land north of Huntsland – 
DM25/0016 and 0017, and one for the applications on land south of Huntsland – DM25/0014 
and 0015. 
Both folders contain: 

• A Transport Assessment Addendum (in 4 parts), including amended highways plans, 
updated Framework Travel Plan (in 3 parts), and response to National Highways in the 
transport file. 

• A Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy Addendum report in the drainage file.
• An addendum LVA and landscape strategy plan in the landscape file.
• A letter concerning heritage matters and updated Heritage Statement in the heritage file 

and 
• An updated access and movement parameter plan, illustrative masterplan, and response 

to the urban design officers’ comments in the plans folder. 
Please note the changes to the illustrative masterplan seek to reflect the additional landscaping 
now proposed to address comments from local residents and the council’s landscape and 
heritage officers, as well as the revised SuDS strategy that has been designed to address the 
LLFAs comments. A plan is contained in the plans and design folder highlighting on the 
masterplan where the changes are and what they are.
  
Whilst I trust the above and enclosed assists, please feel free to call me should you wish to 
discuss anything further – I have taken the liberty of ccing the LLFA and WSCC highways for 
speed 
  
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
  
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dropbox.com%2Ft%2FAZ8pe6EhcwAQlcVC&data=05%7C02%7Csteven.king%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc5a44a3728f14451273908dd70323d97%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638790083303095831%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FoispeEGqncbc3QHeR8b3q0v%2B69ycmQhJMVN%2FDVrlGE%3D&reserved=0
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast 
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your 
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
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